



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

L
Name JENTOFT CLARENCE

Service Number 154-51-56

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-3-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 327 23RD AVE.

Town WEST DULUTH

U.S.N. -
U. S. N. R. F.

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

4-6-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

117

SEAMAN

467

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 2-8-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES Sating at Discharge GUNNERS MATE
ILL. 2 CLASS

L
 Name JEPSON DAVID CARL Service Number 154-45-08
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH.
 Enrolled Date 12-5-17
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address R.F.D. 4 Town DASSEL
 County MEEKER State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	12-11-17	6-3-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	86
NAVAL TRAINING STATION NORFOLK VA.	6 3-18	7-26-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	92
USS NEVADA	7-26-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN	163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-25-19
 Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ USS NEVADA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name JEPSON ERNEST ALBIN

Service Number 154-45-10

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-17-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R.~~

Home Address ---

Town FORT RIPLEY

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-17-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

137

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-8-17

3-9-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

406

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
BREST FRANCE

3-9-18

4-8-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
LABER VRACH FRANCE

4-8-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-3-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

N328-TM7

Name Jepson, William Roscoe

Date of Birth Aug. 26, 1890

Place of Birth Sioux City, Iowa

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 4045 Bryant Ave., S. Minneapolis, Minn.

Date of Appointment Apr. 11, 1917

Rank on Appointment Lieut. (jg) (MC) Cl. 4 USNRF

Promotions

Duty Assignment Duty Naval Hosp., Great Lakes, Ill.
5-23-17---11-17-17.

Duty on the WISCONSIN.
11-24-17---2-24-19.

Final Disposition

Resigned 12-25-19.

Lieut. (JG) (MC) Cl. 4 USNRF 4-11-17.

Lieut. (jg) (MC) (permanent) USN 7-19-17.

Lieut. (MC) (temporary) USN 2-1-18.

Name JERABEK- CHARLES

Service Number 154-49-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 11-12-17

En XXX Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address

County

Town EXCELSIOR

State

MINN.

L

Served at

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

11-12-17

12-31-17

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-31-17

2-25-18

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

2-25-18

3-8-18

USS GEORGIA
RECEIVING SHIP

3-8-18

3-29-18

Re XXX PHILADELPHIA PA

3-29-18

9-9-18

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

64

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

229

SEAMAN

71

-OVER

Date

Discharge

10-10-19

Place

In

XXXXXX-NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

4-5496

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

L
Name **JERDE ARTHUR**

Service Number **154-49-27**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enlisted Date **4-30-17**

Age at Entrance **22 YRS 6 MOS**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.
U.S. N. R. P.

Home Address **----**

Town **MARIETTA**

State **MINN.**

County **----**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

4-30-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

32

**RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.**

9-7-17

10-6-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

245

SEAMAN

283

**ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK N.Y.**

10-6-17

10-30-17

SS CALIFORNIA

10-30-17

1-25-18

**ARMED DRAFT DETAIL NEW
YORK N.Y.**

1-25-18

3-10-18

Remarks: **SS NORTHWESTERN**

3-10-18

6-26-18

**ARMED DRAFT NEW YORK
NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK**

6-26-18

10-21-18

SS GULF LIGHT

10-21-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge **4-21-19**

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.**

Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 2 CLASS**

Name JERABEK- CHARLES

Service Number 154-49-19

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 11-12-17

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

En XXX

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town EXCELSIOR

Home Address

County

State

MINN.

No. Days

Served at

From

To

Served as

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.
NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS GEORGIA
RECEIVING SHIP
REMARKS: PHILADELPHIA PA

11-12-17

12-31-17

APPRENTICE
SEAMAN

64

12-31-17

2-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

229

2-25-18

3-8-18

SEAMAN

71

3-8-18

3-29-18

3-29-18

9-9-18

-OVER

Date

Discharge

10-10-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXX-NAVY RECRUITING STATION-

4-5496

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

SS VAN DYKE

9-9-18

11-11-18

64

SSS

71

SEAMAN

SEAMAN S CLASS

SEAMAN

12-21-17

1-22-18

2-8-18

2-20-18

2-20-18

11-15-17

12-21-17

2-22-18

2-22-18

2-22-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

CHAPSTON N.D.

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

INDEPENDENT VA.

USE GEORGIA

RECEIVING SHIP

18X-541400-11-18

OVER

SEAMAN

MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

EXXER-DAY RECEIVING STATION

12-10-18

L
Name JERDE LINDSAY

Service Number 154-49-30

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-19-17

Enlisted Age at Entrance 19 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. S. F.

Home Address ---

Town MARIETTA

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

62

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

6-28-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

164

SEAMAN

243

USS KANSAS

6-28-17

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 3

CLASS GENERAL

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-13-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS PRAIRIE SEATTLE WASH_

Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN 2
CLASS GENERAL

L
Name JERGENS JOHN LAURENCE

Service Number 154-49-40

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enlisted 24 YRS 3 MOS

Date 1-10-18

Age at Entrance 61 COMO AVE.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
-U. S. N. -

Home Address 61 COMO AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

County ---

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-10-18

5-6-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

142

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-6-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS KANSAS

5-24-18

7-12-18

~~SEAMAN~~

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

7-12-18

10-9-18

USS LEGONIA

10-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-17-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS MARTHA WASHINGTON NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

BOATSWAINS MATE
2 CLASS

L
Name JERNALL ARTHUR EARL

Service Number 154-49-63

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-10-18
Age at Entrance 29 YRS 7 MOS LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Home Address 2015 POLK ST. N.E.

U. S. N. R. F.

County HENNEPINE

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
DUNWOODY MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

106

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-3-18

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON
S.C.

Rating at Discharge QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS AVIATION

L
 Name **JERONIMUS CHARLES DAVID** Service Number **154-47-83**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.**
 Enrolled Date **3-19-17**
 Age at Entrance **26 YRS 7 MOS** Rate **CHIEF MASTER AT ARMS**
 Home Address **17 EAST 4TH ST.** Town **WEST DULUTH**
 County **---** State **MINN.**

U. S. N. R. F.
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS MASSACHUSETTS
 STATION SHIP 4TH NAVAL
 DISTRICT PHILADELPHIA
 PA.

6-16-17

2-27-18

CHIEF MASTER AT
 ARMS

585

2-27-18

10-15-18

ASSISTANT NAVAL INSPEC-
 TOR OF ORDNANCE STUDE-
 BAKER DETROIT MICH.

10-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX** **6-2-19**

Place Inactive Duty

SUPERINTENDENT CONSTRUCTION U.S.N.
 FORD MOTOR CO. DETROIT MICH.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF MASTER AT
 ARMS

Name **L JESSE JEROME JOHN**

Service Number

154-48-33

Enlisted at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

21 YRS

201 OLIVE ST.

Rate

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

Date

8-16-18

Town

STILLWATER

State

MINN.

Served as

U. S. N. F.

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
STATION MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

8-19-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

87

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

12-10-18

Place

Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

L

Name JESSEN CARL RICHARD

Service Number 154-48-52

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-23-17

Enrolled 18 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

Town FAIRMONT

Home Address ---

County ---

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON
USS MELVILLE

4-23-17
5-1-17
5-9-17

5-1-17
5-9-17
11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

17
267
283

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-29-19

Place

XXXXXXXX RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **L JEWELL RALPH HERBERT**

Service Number **176-24-48**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled Date **2-20-18**

Age at Entrance **27 YRS 11-MOS** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS**

Home Address **-----**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

State **MINN.**

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

County **----**

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

4-24-18

5-28-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

146

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CLEVELAND OHIO

5-28-18

8-1-18

QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS

111

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

8-1-18

9-7-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
NEW YORK N.Y.

9-7-18

11-4-18

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 11-4-18

Date Discharge **11-4-18-**

Place **XXXXXX** **NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK** Discharge **QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS**

116-650

Name JEWELL, Ralph Herbert
Birth (date) 12 Oct 1889
(place) Kansas City, Mo.
Enrolled at 2-20-18
Appointed from Minnesota.
Permanent Address

Present Rank Ensign (D)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

11-4-18; To Super. Nav. Aux. Reserve,
New York, N. Y.

Appointments

(date) (Rank--confirmed or provisional)
11-4-18 Ensign (D) Prov

Inactive Duty 12-12-18 New York, N. Y.
Resignation
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date) (place)

L
 Name JEZESKI ALOYSIUS DAVID Service Number 154-59-80
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-27-17
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N.
 Home Address 655 WEST 4TH ST. Town WINONA
 State MINN.
 Served as

County --- From To No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-27-17

9-7-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

35

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
 DELPHIA PA.

9-7-17

10-15-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

528

NAVAL AIR STATION
 MONTAUK N.Y.

10-15-17

5-17-18

FEDERAL RENDEZVOUS
 NAVAL MILITIA ARMORY
 BROOKLYN N.Y.
 WEMOOTAH S.P. 201

5-17-18
 5-28-18

5-28-18
 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-13-19
 Place XXXXXX NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

N328-TMW

Name **Joerns, George**
Date of Birth **Feb. 28, 1884**
Place of Birth **Dubuque, Iowa**
Appointed from **Minnesota.**

Home Address **Apt. 107, The Wyoming, Wash., D.C.**
Date of Appointment **June 27, 1903**
Rank on Appointment **Midshipman**
Promotions

Duty Assignments **Duty Rec. Ship, New York, N.Y.**
2-7-16-----4-5-18.
To GCM duty abroad.
5-6-18---11-19-18.

Final Disposition **Retired 3-21-18.**
Relieved of all active duty
7-25-19.

Lieut. (jg) (Permanent) USN 6-7-12.
Lieut. (permanent) (retired) USN 3-21-18.
Lieut. Comdr. (temporary) (Retired) USN 7-1-18.
Lieut. Comdr. (permanent) (Retired) USN 7-1-19.

Name JOHANNSEN- ARNOLD HENRY

Service Number 154-50-68

En ~~XXXX~~ at

MINN.

Enrolled

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Date 6-8-18

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 2 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR

QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1107 PLYMOUTH AVE.

Town

NORTH MINNEAPOLIS

L

County

HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINN EAPOLIS
MINN.

6-8-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-AVIA-
TION

54

RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-23-18

8-28-18

QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS-AVIATION

92

NAVAL AIR STATION
CHATHAM MASS.

8-28-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 1ST
CLASS-AVIATION

10

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ 3-1-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION CHATHAM MASS.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 1ST
CLASS-AVIATION

Name **JOHANNSEN- AUGUST THEODORE**
 Enlisted **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Service Number **154-50-62**

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at
 Age at Entrance **22 YRS 9 MO**

Date **1-11-18**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.
~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address -- --

Town **HARTLAND**

State **MINN.**

L

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 NAVAL OPERATING BASE
 NORFOLK VA.
 USS KANSAS**

1-11-18

5-6-18

5-6-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

**APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
 ELECTRICIAN 3RD
 CLASS-GENERAL**

141

92

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge **12-11-19**

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ **USS HARTFORD**

CHARLESTON S.C.

Rating at Discharge **ELECTRICIAN 2ND
 CLASS-GENERAL**

Name JOHANSEN- GEORGE
Enrolled at XXXX
Age at Entrance 30 YRS
Home Address L
Served at County

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MANN
LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-
NO 1 NORTH HIGHLAND AVE.
Rate

Service Number 154-50-80
1-26-18

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA

From

To

Town
State

MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.

Served as

No. Days

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

1-26-18

3-31-18

3-31-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-
TATION
QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS
QUARTERMASTER 1ST
CLASS

6

242

40

-19

RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER 1ST
CLASS-AVIATION

Name JOHANSEN- GEORGE

Service Number 154-50-80

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Age at Entrance 30 YRS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER-AVIATION ~~XXXX~~

Home Address NO 1 NORTH HIGHLAND AVE.

U. S. N. R. F.

L

County -----

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.
RECEIVING SHIP AT
PENSACOLA

1-26-18

3-31-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-AVIA-
TION
QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS
QUARTERMASTER 1ST
CLASS

3-31-18

11-11-18

6

242

40

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-15-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP AT PENSACOLA FLA.

QUARTERMASTER 1ST
Rating at Discharge CLASS-AVIATION

Name JOHANSON- CHARLES JOHAN

Service Number 154-59-15

~~XXXX~~

at

6-7-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

29 YRS 2 MO

Rate

Home Address

L

County

DOUGLAS

From

To

State

EVANSVILLE

MINN.

Served as

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP AT
 PUGET SOUND WASH.
 USS WEST HUMHAW

6-2-18

9-14-18

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

157

9-14-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 10-9-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

ENGINEMAN 2ND

CLASS

Discharge

Name JOHANSON- WEBSTER LOUIS

Service Number 154-59-29

~~XXXX~~

at

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

L

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

25 YRS 5 MO

Rate

COPPERSMITH 2ND CLASS

Town

EVANSVILLE

State

MINN.

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

County

DOUGLAS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 3-28-18

7-19-18

COPPERSMITH 2ND
CLASS

228

RECEIVING SHIP AT NEW
YORK

7-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-11-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. COPPERSMITH 2ND
CLASS

Name JOHANSSON- GUSTAF FREDRIK

Service Number 154-59-34

~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MILWAUKEE

WISC.

Date

7-22-18

Age at Entrance 28 YRS 10 MO

Rate

SEAMAN

~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4223 JEFFERSON COLUMBIA HEIGHTS N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

L

County HENNEPIN

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-22-18

9-10-18

SEAMAN

112

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

9-10-18

9-29-18

USS RALEIGH

9-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-3-19

ILL.

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name **JOHN- ALFRED BERNARD CHARLES**Service Number **154-59-41**~~XXXXX~~Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN**DATE- **5-1-18**Age at Entrance **23 YRS 5 MO**Rate **SEAMAN 2ND CLASS**~~XXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address **373 MAPLE ST.**

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

L

County **----**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**MUNICIPAL PIER CHICAGO
ILL.****5-1-18****5-1-18****SEAMAN 2ND CLASS
QUARTERMASTER 2ND
CLASS****138****NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.****5-1-18****7-14-18****56****NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CLEVELAND OHIO****7-14-18****9-19-18****NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.****9-19-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **12-22-18**

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE N.Y.Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2ND CLASS**

Name JOHN- EMANUEL

Service Number 154-59-49

Enlisted NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE.

~~XXXXX~~

Date 3-31-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address -----

~~XXXXXX~~

L

County -----

Town

CLOQUET

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.
USS FREDERICK
USS PUEBLO

4-6-17

4-18-17

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

584

4-18-17

5-1-17

5-1-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-23-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS PUEBLO - PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name **JOHNSEN- JOHN THEODORE**Service Number **154-54-88**~~XXXXXX~~ at

Enrolled

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. DATE - 5-11-18

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 4 MO

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

Home Address

1909 WASHINGTON AVE. SOUTH

State

MINN.**L**

County

HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

Served at

**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****5-11-18****7-26-18****LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS
COOK****51****RECEIVING SHIP AT
PHILADELPHIA PA.****7-26-18****8-24-18****SHIPS COOK 3RD CLASS****133****US NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE****8-24-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ **9-16-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS**MINN.**

Eng at Discharge

**STOREKEEPER 2ND
CLASS**

Name **JOHNSEN- TRYGVE**Service Number **154-54-99**~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN DATE 4-27-18

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 7 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS~~XXXXX~~

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town

ST ANTHONY PARK

State

MINN.**L**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

MUNICIPAL PIER CHICAGO**4-27-18****8-1-18****SEAMAN 2ND CLASS****198****NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE****SCHOOL CLEVELAND OHIO****8-1-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXX~~ **12-24-18****CLEVELAND OHIO**

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE SCHOOL

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

Name **JOHNSON- AARON THEODORE**Service Number **154-53-05**~~XXXXX~~

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

L

Served at

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rate

FIREMAN 3RD CLASS

Town

State

DATE- **5-17-18****MONTEVIDEO****MINN.**

Served as

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

No. Days

County

CHIPPEWA

From

To

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.****5-18-18****6-14-18****FIREMAN 3RD CLASS****107****NAVAL TRAINING STATION****6-14-18****7-12-18****FIREMAN 2ND CLASS****71****NORFOLK VA.****7-12-18****8-23-18****USS ALABAMA****8-23-18****10-10-18****RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK****10-10-18****11-11-18****USS MERCY**

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXXX~~ **2-9-19**

Place

Inactive Duty

USS MERCY

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1ST CLASS

Name **JOHNSON- ABEL**Service Number **156-19-86**Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Date **6-27-17**~~XXXX~~

U. S. N.

Age at Entrance **21 YRS 3 MO**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**~~XXXXXX~~Home Address **508 13TH AVE.**Town **SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS**State **MINN.****L**County **----**

Served as -

No. Days

Served at

From

To

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
 NAVAL TRAINING STATION
 GREAT LAKES ILL.
 USS GOPHER
 HEADQUARTERS 3RD NAVAL
 DISTRICT N.Y.
 NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
 PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.
~~XXXX~~
 NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM
 BAY PARK N.Y.

6-27-17**8-8-17**

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

96
406

8-8-17**1-26-18****1-26-18****7-25-18****7-25-18****7-29-18****7-29-18****8-1-18****8-1-18****9-11-18****OVER**Date Discharge **12-21-18**

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~**DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL****MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN 2ND CLASS**

SERVED AT	FROM	TO
NAVAL TRAINING CAMP.		
PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.	9-11-18	9-17-18
BRD NAVAL DISTRICT NEW		
HAVEN CONN.	9-17-18	11-11-18

Name JOHNSON ALBIN MARTIN

Service Number 154-53-43

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-15-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS. 9 MOS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN 'RADIO'

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

JORDAN

State

MINN.

'L'

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-16-18

8-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR EL-
ECTRICIAN 'RADIO'

210

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL AT
HARVARD UNIVERSITY-
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-12-1920

Place

XXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN 'RADIO'

L

Name JOHNSON ALBERT EMANUEL

Service Number 154-53-37

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-5-16

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 11 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
O. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

County -----

Town STARBUCK

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MAINE

4-6-17

9-7-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

152

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

9-7-17

9-9-17

WATER TENDER

432

USS AGAMEMNON

9-9-17

10-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK

10-15-18

10-21-18

USS MORRIS TOWN

10-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-4-20

Place XXXXXX USS RAPPAHANNOCK PORTSMOUTH N.H. Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

Name **JOHNSON ALBERT GUST** Service Number **154-53-40**
 Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **4-22-18**
 Enrolled **23 YRS 4 MOS.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR BAKER**
 Age at Entrance **23 YRS 4 MOS.** Home Address **ROUTE 2** County **-----** Town **LAKEVILLE**
 State **MINN.** **U. S. N. R. F.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING SCHOOL
 DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

4-22-18

8-2-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 BAKER

101

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
 DELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

8-26-18

BAKER 2ND CLASS

102

USS CAROLA

8-26-18

10-11-18

U.S. NAVAL BASE CARDIFF
 WALES

10-11-18

11-2-18

USS LAKE ELIZABETH

11-2-18

11-11-18

Date **XXXXXX 8-12-19**

Place **XXXXXX**
 Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

BAKER 1 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON ALBERT K.

Service Number 154-53-57

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 5 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

Home Address 358 BAKER ST.

County -----

Town ST. PAUL
State MINN.

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION PENSACOLA FLA.

1-25-18

9-30-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

7

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

9-30-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS
YEOMAN 2 CLASS
YEOMAN 1 CLASS

1

149

133

Remarks:

Date

Discharge
XXXXXX

12-21-18

Place

Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP PENSACOLA FLA.

Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS

L
Name **JOHNSON ALBIN**

Service Number **154-54-72**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled Date **4-12-17**

Age at Entrance **32 YRS 7 MOS** Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address **1908 1ST ST. SOUTH**

Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

County **----**

State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-17

4-21-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

33

USS ARKANSAS

4-21-17

5-5-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

443

USS KENTUCKY

5-5-17

5-18-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

102

USS ARKANSAS

5-18-17

5-20-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

DELPHIA PA.

5-20-17

6-9-17

USS VON STEUBEN

6-9-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-13-19**

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

L

Name JOHNSON ALBERT WARREN

Service Number 327-80-09

~~Enlisted~~

at NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 10-5-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

-U.S.N.-
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3420 17TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL SECTION UNIVER-
SITY OF MINNESOTA MINN-
EAPOLIS MINN.

10-5-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 37

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

Name **JOHNSON-ALFRED CHRISTOPHER**Service Number **154-52-52**

Entered

Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN** DATE-**3-11-18**Age at Entrance **21YRS 8MOS**

Home Address -----

Rate **LANDSMAN ELECTRICIAN RADIO**U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.Town **AKELEY**State **MINN**

L

Served at

County -----

From

To

Served as

No. Days .

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN 3-11-18

6-21-18

LANDSMAN ELEC-
TRICIAN RADIO

245

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS

6-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX 6-9-19

Place

Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Rating on Discharge

ELECTRICIAN 3RD
CLASS RADIO

Name JOHNSON-ALFRED ERICK

Service Number 154-52-53

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enrolled~~

Date 12-4-17

Age at Entrance 29 YRS -11 MOS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. F.~~

Home Address 12-EAST 7TH STREET

Town DULUTH

County

State MINN

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

12-4-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

59

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

283

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-10-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~
~~Indicate Date~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

ILL

Name JOHNSON-ALFRED JONATHAN

Service Number 154-52-56

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled 21YRS 11MOS

Age at Entrance

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN^{Date} 3-12-18

Home Address ROUTE 4 BOX 98

Town DASSELL

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

County ---

State MINN

L Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

3-13-18

3-24-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

81

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

3-24-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

30

CARPENTER'S MATE
2 CLASS

133

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty
XXXXX 4-3-19

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK VA.

Rating at Discharge

APPRENTICE SEA-
MAN

Name **JOHNSON ALFRED LEONARD**

Service Number **154-52-59**

~~Enlisted~~ -

Enrolled at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** DATE **2-7-18**

Age at Entrance **22 YRS-2 MOS.**

Rate **LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION**

Home Address **BOX 32--**

County **-----**

Town **SOLWAY**

State **MINN.**

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

'L'

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION AT
PENSACOLA FLA.

2-9-18

3-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER-
'AVIATION'

22

NAVAL AIR STATION AT
MIAMI FLA.

3-18-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER 2ND.
CLASS-AVIATION

255

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **1-30-1919**

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI FLA.

Rating at Discharge **QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS 'AVIATION'**

Name JOHNSON-ALFRED LOUIS

Service Number 154-52-60

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 6-25-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS-2 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2ND CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2207 EAST WATER ST.

Town DULUTH

County ST. LOUIS

State

MINN

L

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

139

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 4-2-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL

Rank at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JOHNSON ALFRED WILHARD

Service Number 154-52-73

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. DATE 2-27-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS-7 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 202

Town COKATO

State MINN.

'L'

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-27-18

4-27-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILADEL-
PHIA PA.

4-27-18

5-11-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

10-14-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
PAIMBOEUF

10-14-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
'AVIATION'
CARPENTERS MATE
3RD CLASS AVIATION

33

224

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 2-20-1919

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS 'AVIATION'

L

Name JOHNSON ALICE JANET

Service Number

154-52-78

~~Enlisted~~ -

Enrolled at TRAVELING ENROLLING PARTY GREAT FALLS, MONT. 5-18-18

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 1 MO

Rate YEOMAN 1 CLASS

~~U. S. N. -~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2753 CHICAGO AVE.

Town State MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

County HENNEPIN

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

13TH NAVAL DISTRICT
PUGET SOUND WASH.

5-18-18

8-22-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

176

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

5-31-19

Place Inactive Duty

DUNWOODY NAVAL SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge YEOMAN 1 CLASS MINN.

Name **JOHNSON ALRICK CARL**

Service Number **154-53-02**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled - **12-12-17**

Age at Entrance **25 YRS 3 MOS**

Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

Home Address **R.F.D. 3**

Town **STILLWATER**

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. R. P.~~

State **MINN.**

County **----**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

5-14-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

201

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-14-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

123

USS ALABAMA

5-24-18

7-12-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

10

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

7-12-18

8-27-18

9-10-11 DISTRICTS GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-3-19**

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ **9-10-11 DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.**

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Name JOHNSON ALTON DEWEY

Service Number 154-53-82

~~Entered~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-1-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 9 MOS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U. S. N. F.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 452-

Town LAKE CRYSTAL

'L'

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

5-2-18

6-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

194

6-17-18

7-5-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE
U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
AUTINGUES FRANCE

7-5-18

9-27-18

9-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 6-5-19

Place Inactive Duty USS PRETORIA

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **JOHNSON ALVIN**

Service Number **184-89-46**

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Date **4-12-17**

Age at Entrance **32 YRS 7 MOS**

Rate **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

U. S. N.

Home Address **1908 1ST ST.**

Town

SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

~~XXXXXXXXXX~~

County **-----**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.**

4-12-17

6-5-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

59

RECEIVING PHILADELPHIA

6-5-17

6-9-17

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

61

USS VON STEUBEN

6-9-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date Discharge **10-13-19**

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Dating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON ALVIN CARL

Service Number 154-53-86

~~Enlisted~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-30-18
Enrolled

Age at Entrance 30 YRS 7 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIA-
Town RED WING TION

Home Address 319 BUCHANAN ST.
County -----

State MINN.

-U.S.N.-
U.S.N.R.F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 4-30-18

6-21-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-21-18

7-15-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION

PAUILLAC FRANCE

7-15-18

8-13-18

U.S. NAVAL BASE EASTLEIGH
ENGLAND

8-13-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION
CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

32

163

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-13-19

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
2 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON ANDREW JOHN

Service Number 154-54-05

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled date 9-10-15

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 10 MOS Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----- County ----- Town HERON LAKE
State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

RE RECEIVING SHIP SAN
FRANCISCO CALIF.

4-6-17

6-3-17

PHARMACISTS MATE

1 CLASS

96

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

6-3-17

6-12-17

CHIEF PHARMACISTS
MATE

190

USS SMITH

6-12-17

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE
1 CLASS

90

CHIEF PHARMACISTS
MATE

208

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-11-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ USS SMITH PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF. PHARMACISTS
MATE

Name JOHNSON ANDREW WALTER

Service Number 125-98-32

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION SEATTLE WASH. Date 12-12-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. P.

Home Address - - - -

Town
State

PELLAND

MINN.
Served as

Served at

County

KOOCHICHING

From

To

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

12-17-17

1-12-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

15

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

1-12-18

5-7-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

126

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-7-18

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE
WASH.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON ANSEL ROLF HOFFMAN

Service Number 154-54-20

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
Enlisted Date 12-14-17

Age at Entrance 31 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE AVIATION U. S. N.

Home Address 2325 FREMONT AVE.

Town SOUTH MINNEAPOLIS

County -----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 12-14-17

3-25-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

77

NAVAL AIR STATION
CHATHAM MASS. 3-25-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-4-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

DISTRICT DETAIL OFFICE BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge

MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS
AVIATION

Name JOHNSON ANTON

Service Number 154-54-22

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION ~~U.S.N.R.F.~~

Home Address ----

County LAC QUI PARLE

Town BOYD
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-15-18

5-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION

164

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

5-28-18

10-30-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

10-30-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER
2 CLASS AVIATION

16

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-12-18

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
AVIATION

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C. Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON ANTON THOMAS

Service Number 154-54-24

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIA-
TION

Home Address

County

Town ALVARADO

TION

State

MINN.

U. S. N. F.
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MIN-
NEAPOLIS MINN.

2-8-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

52

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-27-18

5-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

7-21-18

2 CLASS AVIATION

183

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

7-21-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS AVIATION

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

1-9-19

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

CARPENTERS MATE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge AVIATION

N16-EM

Name JOHNSON, Archie Cadwell
Birth (date) 15 Nov. 1892
(place) Waseco, Minn.
Enrolled at 4-30-19:
Appointed from Minnesota.
Permanent Address (Mother)

Anna Cassie Johnson,
Waseca, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

12-5-18: Ensign Prov.

Present Rank

Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Inactive Duty 1-30-19:Nav. Air Sta., Rockaway
Resignation (Beach, L.I., N.Y.)
Disenrollment
Discharge

(date)

(place)

L
Name JOHNSON ARNOLD FRANCIS

Service Number 154-54-39

Enlisted -

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE AVIA-

U.S. N. - -
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 1 BOX 74 WRIT

Town COKATO

TION

County WRIGHT

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-3-18

8-23-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

59

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-23-18

8-30-18

U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION
HALIFAX NOVA SCOTIA

8-30-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS AVIATION

102

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 1-9-19

CARPENTERS MATE 1

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL TRAINING CAMP HINGHAM MASS.

Rating at Discharge CLASS AVIATION

L Name JOHNSON ARNOLD IRVIN

Service Number 154-54-43

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MOS

Rate ELECTRICIAN 3

Date 4-21-17

CLASS RADIO

Home Address 2725 GRAND AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

-U.S.N.-
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at County - - -

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DON JUAN DE AUSTRIA

4-21-17

11-24-17

ELECTRICIAN 3

BLOCK ISLAND SECTION

11-24-17

10-10-18

CLASS RADIO

528

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-10-18

11-11-18

ELECTRICIAN 1
CLASS RADIO

41

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 9- 4-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

L
 Name JOHNSON ARTHUR BARNARD Service Number 154-51-74
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 7-3-18 ~~XXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 29 YRS 4 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION U. S. N. R. F.
 Home Address ---- Town MINNEAPOLIS
 County HENNEPIN State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
 SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 QUARTERMASTER
 AVIATION
 QUARTERMASTER 2
 CLASS AVIATION

121

10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-30-19 QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS
 Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN. AVIATION
 Rating at Discharge

L
 Name JOHNSON ARTHUR BERNHARDT Service Number 154-51-75
~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 5-28-18
 Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS ~~XXXXX~~
 Home Address 4135 NORTH DUPONT AVE. Town MINNEAPOLIS U. S. N. R. F.
 County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-26-18

9-19-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

167

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CHICAGO ILL.

9-19-18

10-31-18

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
SCHOOL CLEVELAND OHIO

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ APPOINTED OFFICER 3-31-19

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE NEW YORK

QUARTERMASTER 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

W16-EM

Name JOHNSON, Arthur Bernhardt

Birth (date) 7 June, 1896

(place) Minneapolis, Minn.

Enrolled at 5-28-18:

Appointed from Minnesota

Permanent Address 4135 N. Dupont,

Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign(D)

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

4-1-19:

Ensign(D)

Prov.

Inactive Duty 8-29-19: GENERAL GEO. W. GEOTHAIS

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name ~~L~~ JOHNSON ARTHUR CARL

Service Number 154-51-76

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-29-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 8 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 5059 39TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

County HENNEPIN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

135

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-9-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L
 Name JOHNSON ARTHUR CARL
 Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Age at Entrance 20 YRS 7 MOS
 Home Address 1020 7TH ST. SOUTHEAST
 County ---
 Date 2-1-18
 Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Town MINNEAPOLIS
 State MINN.
 Service Number 154-51-83
 U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	2-1-18	6-25-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	212
NAVAL OPERATING BASE NORFOLK VA.	6-25-18	10-25-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	44
USS ILLINOIS	10-25-18	11-11-18	SEAMAN	27

Remarks:

Date Discharge 1-29-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON, ARTHUR GILBERT

Service Number 154-52-00

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-4-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town EVELETH

State MINN.

County ---ST. LOUIS

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-8-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 3-7-19
Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON ARTHUR HANSCOME

Service Number 154-52-03

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-22-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 8 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town ST. PETER

State MINN.

Served at

County ---

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

11-6-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

203

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
HARVARD UNIVERSITY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

11-6-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

HARVARD UNIVERSITY CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RADIO

k
Name JOHNSON ARTHUR JOHN

Service Number 154-52-09

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~

Date

4-19-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 2 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.

~~XXXX~~

Home Address 2903 CALIFORNIA ST. N.E.
County----

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-19-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

73

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-16-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

5-24-18

8-24-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

8-24-18

9-10-18

NAVAL PORT GUARD

5TH NAVAL DISTRICT

NORFOLK VA.

9-10-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-28-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name JOHNSON ARTHUR LEON WALTER

Service Number 154-52-19

~~Enrolled~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-17-18

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE

Home Address -----

Town ST. CLOUD

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 6-17-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
MACHINISTS MATE

147

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-30-19

MACHINISTS MATE 2
CLASS GENERAL

Place Inactive Duty DUNWOODY INSTITUTE MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON ARTHUR LEWIS

Service Number 154-52-12

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-23-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 6 MOS

Rate MACHINISTS MATE 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1112 CAMPBELL AVE.

Town WILLMAR

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-23-18

10-4-18

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

111

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

10-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

12-9-18

Place Inactive Duty

USS GRANITE STATE

Rating at Discharge MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON ARTHUR MELVIN

Service Number 154-52-21

XXXX

Enrolled at NAVY TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL. Date 6-29-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County

Town BOYD
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

8-14-18

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

135

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-14-18

8-29-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-29-18

10-21-18

USS CAROLA

10-21-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 4-30-19

Place Inactive Duty

9-10-11 DISTRICTS GREAT LAKES ILL.

FIRST MUSICIAN

Rating at Discharge

L
 Name JOHNSON ARTHUR RAYMOND Service Number 154-52-31
~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled Date 5-28-18
 Age at Entrance 25 YRS Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address 831 PENN AVE. NORTH Town MINNEAPOLIS U. S. N. R. F.
 County HENNEPIN State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-3-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

167

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-7-19
 Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN
 Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON ARTHUR RICHARD

Service Number 154-52-28

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 10 MOS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 4725 WEST MICHIGAN ST.

Town DULUTH

County ST. LOUIS

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U.S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-12-18

10-17-18

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL

ELECTRICIAN

HARVARD UNIVERSITY

CAMBRIDGE MASS.

10-17-18

11-11-18

RADIO

103

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 2-16-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN

Rating at Discharge

RADIO

L
Name JOHNSON ARTHUR RICHARD

Service Number 154- 52-30

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 7- 5-18

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3347 WASHINGTON AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-5-18

8-30-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

58

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-30-18

9-11-18

71

USS CAROLA

9-11-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-2-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON ARTHUR ROY FERDINAND

Service Number 154-52-35

Enlisted at NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Date 2-7-18

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 8 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N. ~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 3120 11TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-7-18

10-2-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

114

NAVAL HOSPITAL PELHAM
BAY PARK N.Y.

10-2-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-29-19

Place RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

Name JOHNSON ARTHUR WILBUR

Service Number 154-56-58

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-9-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 11 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
~~XXXX~~

Home Address 4405 PLEASANT AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County ---

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

7-9-17

8-15-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

266

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.

8-15-17

11-23-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

224

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

11-23-17

4-15-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

4-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-29-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Rating at Discharge

LIS MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE
3 CLASS

L

Name JOHNSON ARTHUR WILHELM

Service Number 154-56-59

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-10-16

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address -----

Town STAPLES

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NEWPORT R.I.

3-12-18

6-13-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 2152ND NAVAL DISTRICT
RECEIVING BARRACKS
NEWPORT R.I.

6-13-18

6-20-18

DISTRICT COMMUNICATION
SUPERINTENDENT

6-20-18

8-28-18

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL
HARVARD UNIVERSITY
CAMBRIDGE MASS.

8-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

1-16-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

L Name JOHNSON ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 154-56-49

Enlisted

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 8 MOS

Home Address

1077 EDGERTON ST.

County

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town

State

ST. PAUL
MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS ST. LOUIS

6-6-18

10-22-18

10-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

76

21

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 9-11-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON ARVID GEROG

Service Number 154-56-64

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS Date 7-3-18

~~XXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

---- County ----

Town ST. LOUIS PARK
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-6-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

131

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPO- LIS MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON AXEL WILLIAM

Service Number 154-57-01

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN DATE- 2-21-18

Enrolled
Age at Entrance 26 YRS. 6 MOS.

Rate LANDSMAN CARPENTERS MATE AVIATION

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

Town LONG PRAIRIE

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING

SCHOOL-MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-22-18

4-27-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-27-18

5-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

39

U.S.NAVAL AIR STATION
PAUILLAC FRANCE

5-11-18

11-11-18

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS 'AVIATION

224

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-4-1919

Place Inactive Duty

PELHAM BAY PARK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS 'AVIATION

L
Name JOHNSON BARNEY

Service Number 184-88-65

~~XXXX~~ at U.S. PATROL BASE DULUTH MINN.

Date 6-28-17

Enrolled BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 10 MOS

Rate BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS

Town DULUTH

Home Address 23 SOUTH 68TH AVE. WEST

State MINN.

County ----

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-1-17

1-26-18

BOATSWAINS MATE
1 CLASS

452

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-26-18

2-12-18

CHIEF BOATSWAINS
MATE

49

DISTRIBUTING BARRACKS
PHILADELPHIA PA
U.S. SUB CHASER 212

2-12-18

9-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

CHIEF BOATSWAINS MATE

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 10-14-19

Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON D.C.

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON BENJAMIN

Service Number 154-57-11

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN. Date 12-13-16

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate FIREMAN 1 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2114 PIEDMONT AVE.

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS YANTIC

4-6-17

6-11-17

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

451

USS ESSEX

6-11-17

9-23-18

CHIEF WATER TEN-

USS CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN

9-23-18

11-11-18

DER

133

Remarks:

TRANSFERRED TO U.S.NAVY 8-16-19

Date Discharge

Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON BERNARD CARL

Service Number 154-55-85

Enlisted ~~EXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-1-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address - - - - -

Town COKATO

State MINN.

County - - - - -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-17

2-14-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

245

NAVAL HOSPITAL GULF-
PORT MISS.

2-14-18

7-23-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

283

MARINE BARRACKS QUANTI-
CO VA.

7-23-18

10-24-18

USS HENDERSON BREST
FRANCE - CHATILLON
FRANCE

10-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-14-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

LIS MINN. PHARMACISTS MATE
Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS

Name JOHNSON - BERNARD JOSEPH Service Number 154-55-88
 Enlisted at Recruiting Station - MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-23-14
 Enrolled XXX APPRENTICE SEAMAN U.S.N. XXXXXX
 Age at Entrance 19 YRS. 3 MOS. Rate
 Home Address 530 JENKS ST. Town ST. PAUL
 State MINN.

C Served at County From To Served as No. Days

S.S. KROONLAND	4-6-17	5-9-17	SEAMAN	105
RECEIVING SHIP			COXSWAIN	92
NEW YORK N.Y.	5-9-17	5-10-17	BOATSWAINS MATE	
U.S.S. NEW YORK	5-10-17	1-22-18	2 CLASS	62
NAVAL PRISON			COXSWAIN	26
PORTSMOUTH N.H.	1-22-18	9-21-18	SEAMAN	299
RECEIVING SHIP				
Remarks: BOSTON MASS.	9-21-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 11-17-19 U.S.S. EVANS
 Place XXXXXXXX SAN DIEGO CAL.

BOATSWAINS MATE 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON BERNT OLAI

Service Number 154-55-89

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXX~~ Date 10-29-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town LAKE PARK

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-29-17

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

64
151
163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-13-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L
Name JOHNSON BERT ISIDOR

Service Number 154-55-92

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~EMMEX~~ Date 11-19-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 720 3RD ST. SOUTH
County ----

Town MOORHEAD
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-19-17 12-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 74

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-27-17 12-30-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 283

NAVAL HOSPITAL CHARLES-
TON S.C.

12-30-17 1-18-18

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

1-18-18 2-7-18

USS PERKINS

2-7-18 5-22-18

Remarks RECEIVING SHIP NEW
YORK N.Y.

5-22-18 11-11-18

Date Discharge 8-5-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

LIS MINN. SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON BYRON ALFRED

Service Number 154-56-14-

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-3-18

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 416 NORTH FRONT ST.

Town ST. PETER

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-3-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

113
79

Remarks:

Date Discharge

3-22-19

Place

~~XXXXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON - CARL

Service Number

U.S. COAST GUARD

Enlisted

at

COAST GUARD STATION NO. 304 DULUTH MINN.

Date

6-3-18

Enrolled

XXX

Age at Entrance

30 YRS. 5 MOS.

Rate

COAL HEAVER

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

2726 WELLINGTON ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

B

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

COAST GUARD STATION
NO. 304

5 DAYS

COAL HEAVER

28 DAYS

NEW YORK DIVISION
COAST GUARD

1 MO.

9 DAYS

FIREMAN

4 MOS.

COAST GUARD CUTTER
TUSCARORA

3 MOS.

24 DAYS

10 DAYS

Remarks:

12-1-19 KEY WEST FLORIDA

Date

Discharge

Place

XXXXX

4-3496

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN.

L
Name JOHNSON CARL EDWIN

Service Number 154-55-12

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 1-10-18

~~EXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MACHINISTS MATE AVIA-~~XXXXXXX~~ U. S. N.

Home Address 4135 DUPONT AVE. NORTH
County -----

Town MINNEAPOLIS TION
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVY AERONAUTIC STATION
PENSACOLA FLA.

1-10-18

4-9-18

LANDSMAN FOR

NAVAL AIR STATION
MONTAUK N.Y.

4-9-18

11-11-18

MACHINISTS MATE
AVIATION

50

MACHINISTS MATE
2 CLASS AVIATION

245

MACHINISTS MATE
1 CLASS AVIATION

10

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

8-4-19
NAVAL AIR STATION MONTAUK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF MACHINISTS
MATE AVIATION

L
Name JOHNSON CARL EINAR

Service Number 154-55-11

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-27-18
Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Home Address 385 CLINTON AVE.

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

County RAMSEY

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-22-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
SEAMAN 2 CLASS

97
10

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 7 28-19

Place Inactive Duty NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name JOHNSON CARL GODFREY NATHAN

Service Number 154-55-27

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 7-2-18

~~XXXXXX~~

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 10 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 410 9TH ST. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County HENNEPIN

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 7-8-18

10-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK

105

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK 10-18-18

10-26-18

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS 27

USS EL SOL

10-26-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXXXX~~ 4-11-19

Place

Inactive Duty USS PEERLESS

Rating at Discharge BAKER 2 CLASS

L JOHNSON CARL JULIUS

Service Number 327-80-23

Name

XXXX

at NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 10-7-18

XXXXXX

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2812 29TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County HENNEPIN

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-7-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

35

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 12-20-18

Place Inactive Duty

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA MINNEAPOLIS MINN. APPRENTICE SEA-

Rating at Discharge

MAN

L

Name JOHNSON CARL OSCAR

Service Number 154-55-53

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PHILADELPHIA PA.

Enrolled

Date 4-14-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 2 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address BOX 394

Town IRONTON

County -----

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS KANSAS

6-30-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

102

SEAMAN

483

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

2-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

L
Name JOHNSON CARL SIGFRID

Service Number 154-55-59

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Date 7-30-18

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 405 WEST CEDAR ST.

Town CHISHOLM
State MINN.

Served at

County ----

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-30-18

10-22-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

83

USS ST. LOUIS

10-22-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

21

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-12-1919

Place ~~XXXXXX~~
Inclusive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rate at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

MINN.

L
Name JOHNSON CHARLES EDWARD

Service Number 154-56-56

~~XXXX~~

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-2-18

Age at Entrance 27 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ROUTE 2 BOX 32
County -----

Town RICHVILLE
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-5-18

6-28-18

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK

30

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

6-28-18

8-9-18

SHIPS COOK 3
CLASS

163

U.S. NAVAL BASE 25
CORFU GREECE

8-9-18

9-22-18

U.S. SUB CHASER 215

9-22-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-5-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 3
CLASS

Name

JOHNSON - CHARLES H.

Service Number

U.S. COAST GUARD

Enlistment

Enlistment

COMMISSIONED

Date 6-12-09

Age at Entrance

23 YRS. 10 MOS.

3RD. LIEUTENANT-E.

XXXX
XXXXXXXXX

Home Address

County

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

A Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

COAST GUARD CUTTER

TAMPA

1 MO.

10 DAYS

2ND. LIEUTENANT

1 YR 4 MOS

SUPERINTENDENT LIFE

19 DAYS

BOATS

6 MOS.

29 DAYS

1ST. LIEUTENANT

1 MO. 12

ANCHORAGE DUTY

8 MOS.

21 DAYS

DAYS

NEW YORK N.Y.

BUREAU OF STEAM

Remarks: ENGINEERING

8 MOS.

21 DAYS

Date

DXXXXX

RESIGNED 11-30-19

1ST. LIEUTENANT

Place

XXXXXXXX

BUREAU OF STEAM ENGINEERING

Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON CHARLES HAROLD

Service Number 154-58-67

Enlisted

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

EXXXXX

Date

4-23-17

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 9 MOS

Rate

APPRENTICE

SEAMAN

U.S.N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address 2444 TERRITORIAL ROAD

Town ST. PAUL

State MINN.

'L'

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-23-17

5-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

17

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

5-1-17

5-9-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

267

USS MELVILLE

5-9-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN

283

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-24-19

Place

XXXXXXXX

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT

LAKES ILL.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name ~~L~~ JOHNSON CHARLES WILLIAM

Service Number 154-57-28

~~ENROLL~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-3-18

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~

Home Address 4343 1ST AVE. SOUTH
County HENNEPIN

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY NAVAL TRAINING
SCHOOL MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 8-12-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

100

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 2-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL RADIO SCHOOL CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON CHESTER WILLIAM

Service Number 154-57-54

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-4-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 5 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address RURAL ROUTE 2

Town STILLWATER
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

4-4-18

4-8-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

221

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-8-18

6-12-18

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

6-12-18

7-6-18

USS ARKANSAS

7-6-18

7-29-18

USS WYOMING

7-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-5-19

Place ~~REXXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON CHRISTIAN

Service Number 154-57-58

~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-13-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 4 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address -----

Town DAWSON

State MINN.

County LACQUINPARLE

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-13-18

8-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

182

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

8-25-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-20-19

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP WASHINGTON D.C.

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON CLARENCE EDWARD

Service Number 154-57-77

Enlisted at NAVAL TRAINING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~XXXXX~~

Date 2-8-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 6 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

Home Address 1403 DUNCAN ST.

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXXXX~~

County ----

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-8-18

5-3-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 113

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 92

USS LOUISIANA

5-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 10-22-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON CLARENCE HILDING

Service Number 154-57-85

~~XXXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 9 MOS

Rate YEOMAN 3 CLASS

~~XXXXXX~~

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3512 PILLSBURY AVE.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

County - - - - -

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-1-18

10-2-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

136

DISTRICT ENROLLING OF-
FICE 9-10-11 NAVAL DIS-
TRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-2-18

11-11-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

65

Remarks: -

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 7-31-19

Place Inactive Duty

9-10-11 NAVAL DISTRICT GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

L Name JOHNSON CLARENCE RAYMOND

Service Number 154-57-95

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

XXXX

Date 4-6-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 2 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXXX

Home Address ROUTE 3 BOX 161

Town BOYD

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-6-18

6-8-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

117

NAVAL OPERATING BASE

NORFOLK VA.

6-8-18

6-26-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

102

USS ILLINOIS

6-26-18

8-2-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

8-2-18

9-23-18

USS CAROLA

9-23-18

10-19-18

USS NENETTE

10-19-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

DISCHARGED 12-6-19

Date ~~XXXX~~

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

5TH NAVAL DISTRICT HAMPTON ROADS

VA. FIREMAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

N328-TM

Name Johnson, Clarence Willard

Date of Birth Jan. 12, 1895

Place of Birth Los Angeles, Calif.

Appointed from Minnesota

Home Address 3708 Bryant Ave., Minneapolis, Minn.

Date of Appointment June 28, 1913

Rank on Appointment Midshipman

Promotions

Duty Assignments To duty on the PATTERSON.
4-2-17---5-26-19.

Final Disposition

Died 8-23-21 at American Hosp.,
Constantinople, Turkey as re-
sult of pneumonia.

Ensign (permanent) USN 3-30-17
Lieut. (jg) (temporary) USN 7-1-17.
Lieutenant (temporary) USN 2-1-18.
Lieut. (jg) (permanent) USN 3-30-20.
Lieut. (permanent) USN 7-1-20.

L
Name JOHNSON CLIFFORD HENNING

Service Number 154-60-50

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-9-17

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 20 YRS 3 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town HALLOCK

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address -----

County ----

State MINN.
Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-9-17

12-23-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 23

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 151

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17

2-28-18

QUARTERMASTER 2

CLASS AVIATION 224

NAVAL AIR STATION MIAMI
FLA.

2-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-12-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES

ILL QUARTERMASTER 2
Rating at Discharge CLASS AVIATION

Name JOHNSON CLIFFORD OLUF

Service Number 154-60-52

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address -----

County -----

Town MADEIRA
State MINN.U.S.N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-4-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 119

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 92

GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

11-1-17

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

11-1-17

11-19-17

YEOMAN 3 CLASS 90

USS MELVILLE

11-19-17

12-31-17

YEOMAN 2 CLASS 91

U.S. NAVAL TRAINING BAR-
RACKS BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN
IRELAND

YEOMAN 1 CLASS 92

CHIEF YEOMAN 41

12-31-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 9-18-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS EL SOL PHILADELPHIA PA.

Rating at Discharge CHIEF YEOMAN

L
Name JOHNSON DAVID EMANUEL

Service Number 154-61-04

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 3 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address ROUTE 2

County CHISAGO

Town CHISAGO CITY

State MINN.

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-7-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

161

Remarks:

INACTIVE DUTY

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 2-22-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL OPERATING BASE HAMPTON ROADS VA

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON DAVID EMIL

Service Number 154-61-05

Enrolled at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Date 7-16-18

XXXXXX
U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address R.F.D. 1 BOX 15 'A'
County ST. LOUIS

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

7-16-18

8-30-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

118

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
NORFOLK VA.

8-30-18

9-27-18

USS MASSACHUSETTS

9-27-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX DEATH 1-24-19

Place XXXXXX NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON DEHARD

Service Number 136-04-29

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Entered ~~XXXX~~ Date 11-28-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 11 MOS Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town HOLT

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

11-28-17

1-10-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

93

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

1-10-18

2-2-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

255

USS MISSOURI

2-2-18

3-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

3-15-18

4-24-18

USS FINLAND

4-24-18

6-5-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK

6-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-19-18

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL HOSPITAL NEW YORK N.Y.

Rating at Discharge FIREMAN 2 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON DEWEY ROY

Service Number 154-61-26

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.
Date 4-18-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 4 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address ----

Town CASS LAKE
State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-18-17

4-24-17

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

4-24-17

1-10-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

93

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

469

USS GREAT NORTHERN
RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK
USS POCAHONTAS

1-10-18

2-11-18

SEAMAN

10

2-11-18

3-4-18

3-4-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-7-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS POCAHONTAS HOBOKEN N.J.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

L
Name JOHNSON EARNEST PHILIP

Service Number 154-61-66

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 11-24-17

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 8 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXXXX

Home Address

County

Town ZIMMERMAN

State MINN.

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL.	11-24-17	1-10-18	FIREMAN 3 CLASS	352
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	1-10-18	2-2-18		
USS MISSOURI	2-2-18	3-15-18		
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	3-15-18	3-30-18		
RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK	3-30-18	4-4-18		
USS MINNEAPOLIS	4-4-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-26-19

Place XXXXXXXX
Machine Date

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON EART EMANUEL

Service Number 154-61-68

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Age at Entrance 25 YRS 8 MOS

Home Address ROUTE 1 BOX 103
County -----Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO
Town ST. LOUIS PARK
State MINN.U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXXXX

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NEW YORK	8-13-17	8-23-17	LANDSMAN FOR	
RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON	8-23-17	12-31-17	ELECTRICIAN RADIO	138
RECEIVING SHIP PHILA- DELPHIA PA.	12-31-17	1-16-18	ELECTRICIAN 2 CLASS	
U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION PAUILLAC FRANCE	1-16-18	3-7-18	RADIO	276
U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION LE CROISIC FRANCE	3-7-18	6-30-18	ELECTRICIAN 1 CLASS	
U.S. STAFF OFFICE PARIS FRANCE	6-30-18	11-11-18	RADIO	41

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON EDDIE

Service Number 154-61-95

~~XXXXX~~ at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-15-18
Age at Entrance 26 YRS 3 MOS Rate LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION ~~XXXXXX~~ U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address - - - -

Town BOYD

State MINN.

County LAC QUI PARLE

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK 5-17-18
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
HAMPTONRRROADS VA. 5-28-18

5-28-18
11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION
QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS AVIATION

164
16

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-12-18

Place Inactive Duty

NAVAL TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON

S.C. QUARTERMASTER 2
CLASS AVIATION
Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON EDDIE MARVIN

Service Number 154-61-96

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

~~Enlisted~~

Date 5-3-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
X ~~U. S. N.~~ X

Home Address 1511 11TH AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

5-3-17

7-27-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 85

USS NEW JERSEY

7-27-17

7-14-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 80

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

7-14-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 392

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-23-19

Place

~~Active Duty~~

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

COXSWAIN

Name JOHNSON EDWARD NICHOLS

Service Number 154-64-96

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-25-17

U. S. N.

~~XXXX~~

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Town ST. PAUL

~~XXXX~~ ~~XXXX~~

Home Address 902 WOODBRIDGE AVE.

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

5-25-17

8-6-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 99

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-6-17

11-1-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 122

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-

11-1-17

11-19-17

SEAMAN 151

DELPHIA PA.

11-19-17

12-12-17

COXSWAIN 163

USS MELVILLE

12-12-17

7-5-18

USS SHAW

7-5-18

10-3-18

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON

10-3-18

11-11-18

USS WOOLSEY

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-10-19

Place

~~MINN~~ ~~ONLY~~

RECEIVING SHIP BOSTON MASS.

Rating at Discharge COXSWAIN

Name JOHNSON, EDWARD ORLAND

Service Number 154-64-98

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-6-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR MUSICIAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address ROUTE 2

Town STACY

State MINN.

County ---

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

7-6-17

7-12-17

USS MAINE

7-12-17

2-4-18

LANDSMAN FOR MUSI-

NAVAL HOSPITAL NORFOLK

2-4-18

2-15-18

CIAN

6

USS MAINE

2-15-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

487

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-20-19

Place XXXXXXXX

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON EDWARD SOLOMON

Service Number 154-65-04

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled 23 YRS 2 MOS

Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS Date 7-5-18

XXXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance
Home Address 915 EAST 22ND ST.
County HENNEPIN

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

7-27-18

10-24-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

129

10-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXXXX 8-26-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. MUSICIAN 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

L Name JOHNSON EDWIN FRED

Service Number 154-65-22

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~

at TRAVELING ENROLLING PARTY BUTTE MONT.

Date 5-30-18

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 7 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town LITTLE FALLS
State MINN.

Home Address 302 N.W. 2ND ST.

County ---

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

Served as

RECEIVING SHIP PUGET
SOUND WASH.

6-22-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

165

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

2-6-19
3RD

NAVAL DISTRICT NEW LONDON CONN.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

L
 Name JOHNSON EDWIN JOSEPH Service Number 154-65-31
 Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION PORTLAND ORE. Date 8-14-17
~~Enlisted~~
 Age at Entrance 27 YRS 6 MOS Rate MUSICIAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address 10 CENTRAL AVE. SOUTH Town ROCHESTER
 County State

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at From To Served*as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF. USS ST. LOUIS	8-14-17 8-29-17	8-29-17 11-11-18	MUSICIAN 2 CLASS	454
---	--------------------	---------------------	------------------	-----

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-12-19
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP PUGET SOUND WASH. Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

L
Name JOHNSON EDWIN THORVALD

Service Number 154-65-46

Enlisted
Entered at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-7-17

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 2 MOS

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
Navy

Home Address -----

Town CHOKIO

State MINN.

County -----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-7-17

8-6-17

8-6-17

11-1-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 117

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

11-1-17

11-19-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 242

USS MELVILLE

11-19-17

12-31-17

SEAMAN 194

U.S. NAVAL TRAINING BAR-
RACKS BASE 6 QUEENSTOWN
IRELAND

12-31-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-29-19

Place Entered at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name JOHNSON EDWIN WERNER

Service Number 327-80-51

Enlisted at NAVY MOBILIZATION STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 10-9-18

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 7 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S. N. R. F.

Home Address 127 NORTH 60TH AVE WEST

Town DULUTH
State MINN.

County ST. LOUIS

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

10-9-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 33

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

6-28-19 NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON EINAR MARTIN

Service Number 154-65-51

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Date 12-10-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MOS Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address 719 MAGNOLIA ST. Town ST. PAUL

County State MINN.

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-10-17

4-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

53

RECEIVING SHIP PHILA-
DELPHIA PA.

4-1-18

4-29-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

181

NAVAL RADIO CONSTRUCTION
HEADQUARTERS PARIS

4-29-18

5-29-18

SEAMAN
SHIPS COOK 3
CLASS

61

41

FRANCE
U.S. NAVAL RADIO STATION
CROIX D'HINS FRANCE

5-29-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-10-20

SHIPS COOK 1 CLASS

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON ELMER

Service Number 154-61-73

Enrolled

at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-17-18

Age at Entrance 26 YRS 9 MOS

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address ----

County -- -- GOODHUE

Town RED WING
State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-23-18

7-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

106

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

7-24-18

8-2-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

41

USS ALABAMA

8-2-18

9-13-18

RECEIVING SHIP NORFOLK

9-13-18

10-12-18

USS WEST APAUM

10-12-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-28-19

Place Inactive Duty

NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

L
Name JOHNSON ELMER

Service Number 154-61-75

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-28-18

U. S. N.
U.S.N.R.FX

Excluded

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 10 MOS

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

Town EAGLE BEND

Home Address ----

State MINN.

County ---

Served as

No. Days

Served at

From

To

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT
LAKES ILL.

3-28-18

9-5-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 2 CLASS

117

9-5-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPREN-
TICE 1 CLASS

111

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 1-18-19

Place

NAVAL HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES ILL.

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS
Rating at Discharge S

Name **JOHNSON ELROY HENRY**

Service Number **154-63-20**

Enlisted at **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Date **2-6-18**

Age at Entrance **20 YRS 5 MOS** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address **316 WALNUT ST.**
County **---**

Town **ST. PETER**
State **MINN.**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-6-18

5-27-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

260

RECEIVING SHIP GREAT
LAKES ILL.

5-27-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

11

SEAMAN

7

Remarks:

Date Discharge **6-19-19**

Place ~~NAVAL DUTY~~ **NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Rating at Discharge **COXSWAIN**

L Name JOHNSON ELVING LATIMER

Service Number 154-63-24

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-5-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
BOS/NA/EX

Home Address ----

Town NELSON

State MINN.

County ----

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-5-18

4-15-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

87

NAVAL OPERATING BASE
NORFOLK VA.
USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

4-15-18

5-16-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

133

5-16-18

5-24-18

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

Place

XXXXXX
Inactive Duty

2-17-19
HAMPTON ROADS VA.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS